
From: Diane Pascale
To: FOIA Metra
Subject: Attn: Jamie V. Harrmann RE: 16-FOIA-081
Date: Friday, April 08, 2016 8:06:13 PM

April 8, 2016
 
Re:         Metra Reference:  16-FOIA-081 Info  Incident (02-26-16)
               , as Administrator of the Estate of ,
               Deceased -vs- Metra and Forest Preserve District of Cook County

Date of Occurrence:           February 26, 2016
Location of Occurrence:   Cook County Forest Preserve (Central & Caldwell) Chicago, Illinois  60646
Metra Report No.:             2016-00006673
Our File Nos.:  

 
Dear Ms. Harrmann:
 
We received Metra's response to our FOIA request.  We neglected to request
"photographs" as part of our original FOIA request.  Would you prefer we send
an additional FOIA request or will you accept our request for additional request
for photographs, via this email transmittal.
 
Thank you kindly for your anticipated response.
 
Diane Pascale, Secretary
The Abrams Law Group, Ltd.
5225 Old Orchard Road, Suite 50
Skokie, IL 60077
T:  847-966-6669
F:  847-966-0160
 




